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Mr, D.C. Gibson

Income and Franchise Tex Division
Office of tha Assessor

Room 9, Distxict Building
Washington li,' D. C.

Pear Biri

Reference is made to your lettexr of 18 February 1955
{File 54B-8915-DCG) in vhich you reguest an explanation
of the difference betveen my adjusted gross incoms reported
o my 1953 Federal and D.C. income tax returns.

In accordance with the requirements of the CGeneral
Instructions Lo the 1953 D.C. Incoms Tax Return, puragraph
A(3), a separate veturn bad to be and vas filed on the
income of my wife, Eliszabeth 8. Friedman, vhereas in the
Yederal Invome Tax Retum, s Joint xeturn was permitted and
vas mids by xme, This accounts for the discrepancy you wish
sxplained.

Yory truly yours,

WILLIAM F. FRIEDMAN
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